
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

TONEY ANAYA 
GOVERNOR March 26, 1SS< 

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 827-5800 

Mr. D. P a t r i c k Darden R e : CASE NO. 8306 
Engineer ORDER NO. R-3194 
Coquina O i l Corporation 
P. 0. Drawer 2960 A p p l i c a n t : 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Cocmina O i l Corporation 

Dear S i r : 

Enclosed h e r e w i t h are two copies o f the above-referenced 
D i v i s i o n order r e c e n t l y entered i n the s u b j e c t case. 

R. L. STAMETS 
D i r e c t o r 

RLS/fd 

Copy of order also sent t o : 

Hobbs OCD JJ 
A r t e s i a OCD x 

Aztec OCD x 

Other 



C O Q U I N A OIL C O R P O R A T I O N 
P. O. DRAWER 2960 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 (915) 682-6271 

March 12, 1986 

Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 
Attn: Florean Davidson 

RE: Postponement of Hearing on the 
Pan Canadian #1 w e l l . 

Dear Florean: 

In our conversation on March 4, 1986 I requested an i n d e f i n i t e postponement 
on the hearing for conversion to waste water disposal for the above mentioned 
wel l . I n e a r l i e r conversations with the OCD, Coquina was t o l d that i t would 
have to re-enter the Werthiem #1 well and set plugs at various i n t e r v a l s . F i r s t 
of f t h i s well i s on another lease; which i s operated by Exxon, Second o f f Coquina 
feels that entering a wellbore on someone elses lease would be cause for a lawsuit. 

For these reasons Coquina has no alt e r n a t i v e but to look elsewhere for disposal 
of i t s waste water. 

Sincerely, 

COQUINA OIL CORPORATION 

D. Patrick Darden 
Engineer 

DPD/sb 



X I I 

AFFIRMATIVE STATEMENT 

I hereby a f f i r m t h a t I have examined a v a i l a b l e Geological 
and Engineering data and f i n d no evidence of open f a u l t s or any 
other Hydrologic connection between the Cisco ( d i s p o s a l ) zone 
and any underground source of d r i n k i n g water. 

Sin c e r e l y , 

COQUINA OIL CORPORATION 

D. Pa t r i c k Darden 
Engineer 


